
BBSC October Meeting Notice 
Next Meeting 
The next meeting is Tuesday, October 1st, at 6pm at the Masons Building, 2300 
Highway 118 North in Alpine.  This building is adjacent to the south side of the 
TXDOT yard. 

Special Notices 
1. 2024-2025 Officers are Jim Westermann (President), Kyp Angel (Vice 

President), Liz Measures (Treasurer), Robert Johnson (Range Safety), and 
Scott McClanahan (Secretary) 

2. Alpine Christian School Students Shoot Skeet Every Tuesday at 3pm 
3. High School Clay Target League Shoots Skeet Every Wednesday at 3pm 
4. Turkey Shoot October 19th 

Attached Material 
In this packet are the following documents. 
1. October Meeting Agenda 
2. Minutes of September 2nd Meeting 
3. Turkey Shoot Events 
4. TSRA Texas Report 

Calendar 
October 1st		 BBSC Meeting 

October 19th	 Turkey Shoot 

Organized Shoots 
• Every Saturday at 2pm is steel target shooting on Pistol #1.  Free. 

• Every Sunday at 2pm is either skeet or trap, rotating each week.  $5 a round 
of 25 targets. 

• Every Wednesday at 4:30pm is skeet or trap.  $5 a round of 25 targets. 

September Meeting Notice Page  of 1 3



Range Closings 
• Sundays 2pm to 5pm rifle range closed for shotgun range access and parking 

• Tuesdays 3pm to dark rifle range closed for shotgun range access and 
parking. 

• Wednesdays 3pm to dark rifle range closed for shotgun range access and 
parking. 

No other closures scheduled.  Please check the web site Events calendar for range 
closures before going to the range. 

Gun Stores Selling BBSC Memberships 
Membership to the BBSC is available at the two gun stores in Alpine for $75. 
Morrison's True Value Gun Counter - Monica Rodgers 
Open Monday through Saturday 8am to 7pm, Sunday 1pm to 5pm 
Feature Gun: Ruger 10/22 75th Anniversary Model 
Dodson Guns - Jim Crouch 
Open Wednesday 1pm to 5pm, Thursday 11am to 4pm, Friday 11am to 4pm, 
Saturday 9am to 1pm. 

911 Rifle Range Information 
Name:	 Big Bend Sportsman Club 

Address:	 91080 US Highway 90 Alpine 

Meet the emergency vehicle at the gate or make sure the gate is open. 

Gun Show Report 
The Alpine Lions Club would like to report that the gun show produced income of 
approximately $17,600 with expenses of $6,800, so $10,800 raised for Lions Club  
donations and programs.  The gun show is the primary fund raiser for the club. 
All of the tables were sold out this year, 149 total.  59 vendors have already 
signed up for next year. 
98 members signed up for the BBSC at the gun show. 
Good Shooting! 
Scott McClanahan 
BBSC Secretary 
KI5ANQ@protonmail.com 

September Meeting Notice Page  of 2 3

https://bigbendsportsmanclub.org/events/
mailto:KI5ANQ@protonmail.com


ActiVets Film 
The Finished Cut of the film we made during the first trip of the reestablished 
ActiVets, Healing the Wounds of War with Wilderness. 
If anyone wants more information, please contact our Executive Director, Jeremy 
McDonald, or go to our website, Info@ActiVets.com  If you appreciate this film and 
think our program is worth supporting, please consider donating or forwarding 
this link to someone who might.  We need the support of the American public to 
keep these valuable and effective wilderness trips going, and we promise you 
your money will be responsibly and effectively spent. 
Thanks for your support! 
https://vimeo.com/1012537211 
Mike Boren, President of the Board of Directors 
ActiVets, Healing the Wounds of War with Wilderness 

September Meeting Notice Page  of 3 3

https://vimeo.com/1012537211?share=copy


   BIG BEND SPORTSMAN CLUB AGENDA

   REGULAR MEETING HELD ON: 10/1/2024

   CALLED TO ORDER AT _______ PM

   BY PRESIDING OFFICER: _Jim Westermann_

_____ PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
_____ INVOCATION
_____ INTRO OF GUESTS:
_____ OPENING MESSAGE: President
_____ READING OF MINUTES: Secretary
_____ TREASURER'S REPORT: Treasurer

OLD BUSINESS

_____ Trap & Skeet events: Monty Kimball / Philip O'Shaunessy
_____ HSCTL and ACS started shooting at range
_____ 3-gun event after action report

NEW BUSINESS – discuss and vote if needed

_____ Turkey Shoot planning – looking for partners – SRSU / 4-H / Scouts
_____ Looking for club members to be shotgun coaches
_____ Need 2 youth shotguns for ACS students

BBSC or BBSF to cover cost?
_____ Skeet house improvements

QUESTION & ANSWER / open floor

_____ ANNOUNCEMENTS OR REMINDERS FROM PRESIDENT/ VP / SECRETARY / 
TREASURER / RANGE OFFICER

_____ MEETING ADJOURNED AT ___________ PM



BBSC Minutes of Meeting September 3rd, 2024 
The meeting was attended by 17 members and 3 guests, Matt Covert, Marie 
Graham, and John Lomas.  Location of the meeting was the Masonic Lodge in 
Alpine.  The meeting was called to order at 6:03pm by president Jim 
Westermann.  John O Hollis gave the invocation. 

Reports 
The August 6th minutes were read by Scott McClanahan.  John O Hollis motioned 
to accept and Ralph Gruebel seconded, the minutes were accepted. 
Liz Measures read the treasurer’s report.   459 paid members, the final count for 
the year.  Most of the expenses for the year were paid.  Keys were $3000, 
membership printing $550, insurance $7366 (up 8%), lease $4362, gun show 
table $60.  John O Hollis motioned to accept, and Roger Amis seconded and 
passed. 
A motion was made to donate $500 to the Masonic Lodge.  Robert Johnson 
seconded, and the motion carried. 
Monty Kimball reported shotgun has bought 2 pallets of clay targets.  Debbie 
Shelton of the Alpine Christian School will organize weekly skeet shooting for 
students (age 10 to 16, expecting 12).  They have a BBSF grant for ammo and pay 
$5 for each round.  Club members are needed as instructors.  Parents need to 
sign a waiver.  Will find out insurance by the school from their comptroller. 

New Business 
The nomination for officers had no response, so Patrick Hooker motioned that by 
proclamation, the current officers be elected as the 2024-2025 officers.  Ralph 
Gruebel seconded, and the motion passed. 
The 2024-2025 BBSC Officers are: 
Jim Westermann (President)	 	 	 Kyp Angel (Vice President) 
Liz Measures (Treasurer)	 	 	 Robert Johnson (Range Safety) 
	 	 	 Scott McClanahan (Secretary) 
John Lomas, treasurer of the Sul Ross Range and Wildlife Club, set the date for 
the Turkey Shoot as October 19th.  The RWC staff will run the event.  Preparation 
of the range will be the 18th at 4pm.  Discussion on promoting the event included 
radio and fliers. 
Matt Covert presented the 3 Gun competition and discussed some of the rules.  
Waivers will be required for participants that are non BBSC members. 
Doug Graham motioned to adjourn at 6:50pm and Roger Amis seconded. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

Scott McClanahan, BBSC Secretary

September 2024 Meeting Minutes 10-1-2024 Page  of 1 1





STATE SENATE

  TSRA-PAC 2024 Voters' Guide
TSRA PAC VOTERS' GUIDE 

Voters' Guides are provided to give information on Texas Senate and House Candidates' Second Amendment 
views.  No other issues are considered in these ratings. REMEMBER: This is the ONLY source for accurate TSRA 
PAC voter guide information. If you get it from anywhere else, it MAY NOT BE authentic. If you are solicited or 

find any other source purporting to be TSRA PAC Voters' Guide information, please let us know right away. 
Endorsed Candidates are listed in bold print. 
A+ - A legislator with not only an excellent voting record on all critical issues, but who has also made a vigorous effort 
to promote and defend the Second Amendment.
A - Solidly pro-gun candidate. A candidate who has supported positions on key votes in elective office or a candidate 
with a demonstrated record of support on Second Amendment issues.
AQ - A pro-gun candidate whose rating is based solely on the candidate's responses to the Candidate Questionnaire 
and who does not have a voting record on Second Amendment issues.
B - A generally pro-gun candidate. However, a "B" candidate may have opposed some pro-gun reform or supported 
some restrictive legislation in the past.
C - Not necessarily a passing grade. A candidate with a mixed record or positions on gun related issues, who may 
oppose some pro-gun positions or support some restrictive legislation.
D - An anti-gun candidate who usually supports restrictive gun control legislation and opposes pro-gun reforms. 
Regardless of public statements, can usually be counted on to vote wrong on key issues.
F - True enemy of gun owners' rights. A consistent anti-gun candidate who always opposes gun owners' rights and/or 
actively leads anti-gun legislative efforts, or sponsors anti-gun legislation.
? - Refused to answer the candidate questionnaire or a candidate who has made contradictory statements or taken 
positions that are inconsistent with the candidate's answers to the candidate questionnaire or previous record. A rating 
of "?" often indicates indifference, if not outright hostility, to gun owners' and sportsmen's rights.
Names in Blue-type indicates Democrats 
Names in Red-type indicates Republicans 



HOuSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

District Name Party Grade Endorsed



HOuSE OF REPRESENTATIVES


	october 2024 meeting notice.pdf
	Next Meeting
	Special Notices
	Attached Material
	Calendar
	Organized Shoots
	Range Closings
	Gun Stores Selling BBSC Memberships
	911 Rifle Range Information
	Gun Show Report
	ActiVets Film

	BBSC Monthly Agenda 20241001.pdf
	minutes 09 2024.pdf
	BBSC Minutes of Meeting September 3rd, 2024
	Reports
	New Business


	Turkey Shoot Events.pdf
	tsra voter guide.pdf
	Sportsman_September-October-22_ALL-PAGES_V5 Final Ed Edits 18.pdf
	Sportsman_September-October-22_ALL-PAGES_V5 Final Ed Edits 19.pdf
	Sportsman_September-October-22_ALL-PAGES_V5 Final Ed Edits 20.pdf




